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Malave, Erin

From: dewan [dewan@clearwire.net]

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 9:58 AM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: DEBOKO PETROLEUM INC DOCUMENT NUMBER L43117

"THANK YOU FOR CATCHING MY ERROR. CORRECT EIN#59-3189856

JOHN KOWKABANY

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 11:57 AM

To! dewan

Subject: RE: DEBOKO PETROLEUM INC DOCUMENT NUMBER L43117

Please check your docament. You have provided an 8 digit number and it containe 9 digits.

Thank you.

Erin M. Matave
AAmendments

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
levet and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for
your participation.

D tomer Satigfaction

From: dewan [mailto:dewan@clearwire.net]

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 12:26 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: 'dewan’

Subject: DEBOKO PETROLEUM INC DOCUMENT NUMBER L43117

THE FEV/EIN NUMBER ON THE ENTITY IS WRONG PLEASE CORRECT THE EIN# TO 53-318956
THANK YOU, JOHN B KOWKABANY, PRESIDENT
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